300 Dufferin Avenue
P.O. Box 5035
London, ON

N6A 419

June 6, 2013

Chair and Members
Corporate Services Committee

Re: Request for Lawyer — Council Member Indemnification By-law A-5

In accordance with Part 5 of the Council Member Indemnification By-law, | am hereby advising of my
intention to retain outside legal counsel representation, prior to being interviewed by the Ombudsman'’s
Office for the second time regarding a recent closed meeting investigation.

Thank you for your consideration

Respectfully,

o=

Sandy White
Councillor, Ward 14



